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BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY CONTACTS
Key contacts

Organisation Website Phone

Queensland Building and Construction  
Commission (QBCC) www.qbcc.qld.gov.au 139 333

Department of Housing and Public Works www.hpw.qld.gov.au 13 74 68 (13QGOV)

Queensland Civil and Administrative Tribunal www.qcat.qld.gov.au 1300 753 228

Industry and Professional Organisations

Organisation Website Phone

Air Conditioning and Mechanical Contractors 
Association of Queensland www.amca.com.au 07 3112 0201

Association of Wall and Ceiling Industries Qld www.awci.org.au 07 3846 5688

Australian Institute of Building Surveyors (Qld) www.aibs.com.au 07 3891 5855

Australian Institute of Landscape Architects (Qld) www.aila.org.au/QLD/ 07 3040 2452

Australian Institute of Quantity Surveyors www.aiqs.com.au 02 9662 1822

Board of Professional Engineers Queensland www.bpeq.qld.gov.au 07 3224 6032

Board of Architects Queensland www.boaq.qld.gov.au 07 3224 4482

Building Designers Association of Queensland www.bdaq.com.au 0456 899 119

Concrete Masonry Association of Australia www.cmaa.com.au 02 8448 5500

Electrical Safety Board
www.worksafe.qld.gov.au/about-us/about-
the-electrical-safety-office/boards-and-
committees/electrical-safety-board

1300 650 662

Electrical Safety Office www.treasury.qld.gov.au/fair-safe-work/
electrical-safety-office 1300 650 662

Fire Protection Association of Queensland www.fpaa.com.au 1300 731 922

Housing Industry Association of Queensland www.hia.com.au 1300 650 620

Masonry Contractors Australia Ltd www.masonrycontractors.com.au 02 8586 3523

Master Painters Australia (Qld) www.mpa.org.au 07 3367 1544

Master Plumbers’ Association of Queensland www.mpaq.com.au 07 3273 0800
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Industry and Professional Organisations

Organisation Website Phone

Metal Roofing and Cladding Association of Australia www.mrcaa.com.au 02 8586 3523

Landscape Queensland Industries Association Inc. www.landscapequeensland.com.au 1300 883 966

Queensland Master Builders Association www.mbqld.com.au 1300 305 010

Australian Institute of Architects www.architecture.com.au 1800 770 617

Solid Plastering Alliance Queensland www.spaq.com.au 0418 184 219

Swimming Pool and Spa Association of Queensland www.spasaqld.com.au 07 3252 6777

Australian Environmental Pest Managers Association www.aepma.com.au 1300 307 114

Australian Glass and Glazing Association www.agga.org.au 07 3489 1900

Workplace Health and Safety www.worksafe.qld.gov.au 1300 362 128

State Registration Bodies 

Organisation Website Phone

ACT Planning and Land Authority www.planning.act.gov.au 02 6207 1923

Building Practitioners’ Board (NT) www.bpb.nt.gov.au 08 8936 4082 

Building Commission (WA) www.commerce.wa.gov.au/
building-commission 1300 489 099 

Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment 
(New Zealand) www.lbp.govt.nz/lbp 0011 64 4 238 6312 

WorkSafe Tasmania www.workplacestandards.tas.gov.au 03 6166 4600 

Consumer and Business Services (SA) www.cbs.sa.gov.au 131 882 

Office of Fair Trading – Home Building Service (NSW) www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au 133 220 

Workcover (pest controllers only) (NSW) www.workcover.nsw.gov.au 131 050 

Victorian Building Authority www.vba.vic.gov.au 1300 815 127 

Plumbing Industry Commission (Vic) www.vba.vic.gov.au 1300 815 127 

Western Australia Plumbers’ Licensing Board www.commerce.wa.gov.au 08 9476 1377 
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Other contacts  

Organisation Website Phone

Construction Forestry Mining and Energy Union (CFMEU) www.qld.cfmeu.asn.au 07 3231 460 

Electrical Trades Union (ETU) www.etu.org.au 1800 388 937 

Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union www.amwu.org.au 07 3236 2550

Plumbers Union Queensland www.plumbersunionqld.com 1800 653 118

Communication Workers Union www.cwu.org.au 07 3255 0440
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